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October 20, 2023 

 
TO:  Interested Bidders 
 
FROM: Scott Kawai 
  Contracts Department 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 

RFP No. HHSC FY 23L-1010 
Leahi Hospital Wheelchair and Passenger Bus 

 

 
Addendum No. 1 provides clarifications for the subject solicitation.   
 

1. Question: Ford has discontinued the 3.7L and now only offers the 3.5L gas 
engine on the Transit chassis, can a proposal for small passenger bus built 
on a Diamond Coach/Ford E.350 bus or New England Wheels 
FrontRunner/Dodge Promaster be submitted? 

Response: Yes. 
 

2. Question: Can we submit more than one vehicle option? 
Response: Yes. Multiple vehicles along with multiple optional features may be 
submitted in the proposal.  Please include pricing for options. 

 
3. Question: Is a fiberglass body structure preferred?  

Response: Yes. 
 

4. Question: Is a composite subfloor preferred?  
Response: Yes. 

 
5. Question: Can we include a reverse sensor system, left/right side blinker blind 

spot camera system?  
Response: Yes, these options will be considered if funds are available. 

 
6. Question: Is the vehicle required to be ADA compliant and completely road ready 

(Front End Alignment) upon delivery?  
Response: Yes.  

 
7. Question: Are retractable wheelchair tiedowns preferred over manual tiedowns? 
 Response: Yes. 
  
 

End of Addendum No. 1 


